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State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 11223-2019 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE TER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

December 6, 2019 

Docket File 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~ 

RE: Docket No. 20180146-EI - Consideration of the tax impacts associated with Tax 
Cuts and Jobs Act of2017 for Florida Power & Light Company. 

Please place the attached order, issued by the Florida Supreme Court, in Docket No. 20180046-
EI. 
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Filing# 99453936 E-Filed 11/26/2019 09:22:40 AM 

~upreme Qtourt of jflortba 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 26, 2019 

CITIZENS OF THE STATE OF 
FLORIDA, ETC. 

Appellant( s) 

CASE NO.: SC19-1152 
Lower Tribunal No(s).: 

20180046-EI 

vs. ART GRAHAM, ETC., ET AL. 

Appellee( s) 

Appellants having filed a proper notice of dismissal pursuant to Florida Rule 
of Appellate Procedure 9.350(b), it is ordered that the notice of appeal is hereby 
voluntarily dismissed. 

CANADY, C.J., and POLSTON, LABARGA, LAWSON, LAGOA, and MUNIZ, 
JJ., concur. 
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